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REPUBLIC OF KOREA

KOREAN MISSION IN JAPAN Tokyo, October 5, 1955
TO: Office of the President
FROM: Minister Yong Shik Kim

SUBJECT: Visit to Korea of Congressman Hayworth
and His Party

In regard to Your Excellency's instructions dated |
August 30 concerning the arrival of US Congressman,

Mr. Don Hayworth, and his party I am sending the follow-
ing report as an interim report: g

a. Mr. Hayworth and two others, Mr. Curt Borchardt
and Mr. Martin Cunningham, arrived in Tokyo on
Tuesday, Oct. 4. The rest of the group consisting

of Mr. Trebert H. McDopgld and Mr. John V. Beamer,
are dué to arrive on Thursday, Oct. 6. o
b. The present itinerary for them made available by
the US Embassy here indicates that they will leave
for Seoul on Oct. 9. The definite schedule will

not be known until the arrival of the entire group,
however.

¢c. This office will keep in touch with the group and
will report to Your Excellency by cable as soon
as definite information is received.
I am planning to give a luncheon party in honor of

Mr. Hayworth and his party, if their schedule permits,
before their departure for Seoul.
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